
 
 
 
 

 
 

Reconciliation Committee 
Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 22 March 2023, at 2.30 pm 

in the Colonel Light Room, Adelaide Town Hall 

 

Committee Members: 
Dual Chairpersons: 

City of Adelaide Council Member: 
The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor, Dr Jane Lomax-Smith  

Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Community Representative: 
To be determined 

City of Adelaide Council Members: 
Councillor David Elliott, Councillor Janet Giles and Councillor Dr Mark Siebentritt 

Strategic Agency Representatives: 
To be apponted  

Kaurna Nation Cultural Heritage Association Committee Representative: 
To be appointed  

Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Community Representatives: 
Yvonne Agius, Ivan-Tiwu Copley and Deanne Hanchant-Nichols 

Proxies: 
Lynette Crocker and Kveta Vlotman 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

Reconciliation Committee 
Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 22 March 2023, at 2.30 pm 

in the Colonel Light Room, Adelaide Town Hall 

Agenda 

  
1.    Welcome and Apologies 

Nil 

 

 
2.    Acknowledgement of Country 

‘The City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee acknowledges that we are meeting 
on traditional Country of the Kaurna people of the Adelaide Plains and pays respect 
to Elders past, present and emerging. We recognise and respect their cultural 
heritage, beliefs and relationship with the land.  

We acknowledge that they are of continuing importance to the Kaurna people living 
today. 

And we also extend that respect to other Aboriginal Language Groups and other First 
Nations who are present today.’ 

 

 
3.   Moment Silence in Remembrance of Departed Community Members  
 
4.    Confirmation of Minutes 

That the Minutes of the meeting of the City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee 
held on 7 September 2022, be taken as read and be confirmed as an accurate record 
of proceedings. 

 

 
5.    Introduction to 2022-2026 Reconciliation Committee members 

Reconciliation Committee members will be invited to provide an introduction 

 

 
6.   Reports  
 
 6.1   Selection of Dual and Deputy Chairperson  

Presenter: Nicole Gollan, Reconciliation Officer, City Planning & Heritage 

Purpose: To finalise the determining nomination for a Dual Chairperson 
and Deputy Chairperson 

4 - 7 

 
 6.2   Reconciliation Committee Schedule of meetings  

Presenter: Nicole Gollan, Reconciliation Officer, City Planning & Heritage 

Purpose: To endorse the proposed meeting and workshop schedules of 
the City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee for 2022-2026 

8 - 11 

 
7.   Presentations  
 
 7.1   National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City 

Layout  

Presenters: Swanbury Penglase, Amanda McConnell, Senior Policy 
Planner, City Planning & Heritage 

Purpose:  To seek feedback on the draft National Heritage Management 

12 - 26 



Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout 
 
 7.2   Creative City - Public Art  

Presenters: Mimi Crowe, Manager, Creative City, Logan Macdonald, 
Project Lead, Public Art, Arts & Culture 

Purpose: To inform and update on the suite of current and emerging 
Public Art projects and seek feedback on location and 
presence for the Uluru Statement from the Heart 

27 - 32 

 
 7.3   2023 NAIDOC Week in the CBD Verbal Update  

Presenter:  Nicole Gollan, Reconciliation Officer, City Planning & Heritage 
Purpose:  To provide an update regarding CoA 2023 NAIDOC week 

activations 

 

 
 7.4   Reconciliation Action Plan (RAP) Verbal Update  

Presenter: Nicole Gollan, Reconciliation Officer, City Planning & Heritage 

Purpose: To inform City of Adelaide’s membership in the Reconciliation 
Australia RAP program 

 

 
8.    Any Other Business 

 

 

 
9.    Next Meeting 

To be determined  

 

 
10.   Closure  



Reconciliation Committee – Agenda - Wednesday, 1 March 2023

 

Wednesday, 22 March 2023 
Reconciliation Committee 

Selection of Dual and Deputy Chairperson 
 
Strategic Alignment - Dynamic City Culture 

Program Contact:  
Sarah Gilmour, Associate 
Director Park Lands, Policy & 
Sustainability 

Public Approving Officer:  
Ilia Houridis - Director City 
Shaping 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The purpose of this report is to enable the Reconciliation Committee to agree on Dual Chairpersons and Deputy 
Chairperson of the Reconciliation Committee. 

On 13 December 2022, Council established the City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee for the 2022-2026 
municipal term and appointed Council Members and external members to the Committee. Council also appointed 
the Lord Mayor as one of the Dual Chairpersons.  

In establishing the City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee, Council delegated to the Committee the authority to 
determine the persons to undertake the roles of Dual Chairpersons and Deputy Chairperson. 

This report invites the Committee to make the appointment of the roles of Dual Chairpersons and Deputy 
Chairperson for two years from 2022-2024.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT THE RECONCILIATION COMMITTEE  

1. Appoints ________ (community representative member) to the role of Dual Chairperson for a period of 
two years, noting this representative will undertake this role alongside the Lord Mayor.  

2. Appoints ________ (community representative member) to the role of Deputy Chairperson for a period of 
two years. 

 

 
 

 

Page 4

Agenda Item 6.1



Reconciliation Committee – Agenda - Wednesday, 1 March 2023

IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS 
 

City of Adelaide 
2020-2024 
Strategic Plan 

Strategic Alignment – Dynamic City Culture  
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples and cultures strongly represented in city life. 

Policy 
Council’s Reconciliation Vision Statement (2012) 
Council’s Stretch Reconciliation Action Plan 2021-2024 

Consultation Not as a result of this report 

Resource Not as a result of this report 

Risk / Legal / 
Legislative Not as a result of this report 

Opportunities Not as a result of this report 

22/23 Budget 
Allocation Not as a result of this report 

Proposed 23/24 
Budget Allocation Not as a result of this report 

Life of Project, 
Service, Initiative 
or (Expectancy of) 
Asset 

Dual Chairpersons are appointed for a two-year term.  The Deputy Chairperson is 
appointed for a two-year term. 

22/23 Budget 
Reconsideration  
(if applicable) 

Not as a result of this report 

Ongoing Costs 
(eg maintenance 
cost) 

Not as a result of this report 

Other Funding 
Sources Not as a result of this report 

 

 

Page 5



Reconciliation Committee – Agenda - Wednesday, 1 March 2023

DISCUSSION 
 
1. On 13 December 2022 Council established the City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee for the 2022-2026 

municipal term and appointed the following Council Members and external community representatives to the 
Committee: 

1.1. Council Members: 

1.1.1. The Lord Mayor (Ex Officio) 

1.1.2. Councillor Elliott  

1.1.3. Councillor Giles  

1.1.4. Councillor Siebentritt. 

2.1. Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander community representatives: 

2.1.1. Ms Yvonne Agius 

2.1.2. Mr Ivan-Tiwu Copley 

2.1.3. Ms Deanne Hanchant-Nicholls 

2.1.4. Proxy Members - Ms Lynette Crocker and Ms Kveta Vlotman 

2.1.5. Kaurna Yerta Aboriginal Corporation. 

2.2. Council agreed on 13 December 2022 that the following agencies and organisations would be 
approached to nominate members to the Committee. We are in the process of receiving nominations 
from them and we expect that the appointments will be finalised by 1 March 2023: 

2.2.1. Reconciliation South Australia 

2.2.2. Aboriginal Affairs and Reconciliation, Attorney General’s Department 

2.2.3. Aboriginal Health Council of South Australia. 

3. As per the Council decision on 13 December 2022 and as per the Reconciliation Committee 2022-2026 
Adopted Terms of Reference, the Reconciliation Committee is now asked to appoint for a period of two 
years: 

3.1. One community representative member to the role of Dual Chairpersons. This representative will 
undertake this role alongside the Lord Mayor.  

3.2. One community representative member to the role of Deputy Chairperson. 

4. The nomination and appointment process are subject to provisions pursuant to City of Adelaide Standing 
Orders (162 and 167), which state: 

4.1. Unless determined otherwise by Council, in the event of more nominations than required, an election 
by voting ballot of all Council Members present will be undertaken to select a nominee. 

4.2. At the conclusion of a voting ballot or drawing of lots, a resolution of the Council will be required to 
confirm the outcome of the election process. 

5. Selecting Dual Chairpersons enables equal participation by both Council Members and Aboriginal and 
Torres Strait Islander members of the Reconciliation Committee and promotes a shared responsibility for 
advancing reconciliation in the city. 

6. The two-year term of the Chairperson appointments is consistent with Council’s Committee structure and a 
further appointment of Dual Chairpersons and Deputy Chairperson will be undertaken at the last 
Reconciliation Committee meeting in 2024. 

 

DATA AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
Link 1 – Reconciliation Committee Terms of Reference 2022-2026 
 
 

Page 6

https://aws-ap-southeast2-coa-dmzfileserver.s3.ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/AgendasMinutes/files08/Attachments/Reconciliation_22_March_2023_Item_6.1_Link_1.pdf
https://aws-ap-southeast2-coa-dmzfileserver.s3.ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/AgendasMinutes/files08/Attachments/Reconciliation_22_March_2023_Item_6.1_Link_1.pdf


Reconciliation Committee – Agenda - Wednesday, 1 March 2023

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil  
 

- END OF REPORT - 

Page 7



Reconciliation Committee – Agenda - Wednesday, 1 March 2023

 

Wednesday, 22 March 2023 
Reconciliation Committee 

Reconciliation Committee Schedule of 
Meetings 
 
Strategic Alignment - Dynamic City Culture 

Program Contact:  
Sarah Gilmour, Associate 
Director Park Lands, Policy & 
Sustainability 

Public Approving Officer:  
Ilia Houridis - Director City 
Shaping 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The purpose of this report is to enable the Reconciliation Committee to determine its meeting schedule. The report 
proposes a meeting schedule and sets out circumstances when the schedule can be varied.  

In exercise of the powers contained in Section 44 of the Act, the Reconciliation Committee is delegated the 
responsibility to the end of the 2022-2026 Municipal term of office to assist the Council by considering matters as 
set out in the Committee’s Terms of Reference. 
As per the Council decision on 13 December 2022, the City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee has delegated 
authority to determine the time and place of its quarterly meetings. This report sets out a proposed meeting 
schedule for the City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee during its term. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
THAT THE RECONCILIATION COMMITTEE  
1. Adopts the following City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee quarterly meeting schedule: 

The Reconciliation Committee meetings will be held in the Colonel Light Room, Adelaide Town Hall on 
Wednesdays 2.30 pm to 4.30 pm on the following dates: 

2023 2024 2025 2026 

 28 February 26 February 25 February 

3 May 8 May 7 May 6 May 

6 September 4 September 3 September 9 September 

6 December 4 December 3 December 9 December 

 

2. Notes the Draft Forward Schedule for Reconciliation Committee 2023 (Attachment A to Item 5.2 on the 
Agenda for the meeting of the Reconciliation Committee held on 1 March 2023). 

 

 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6.2

https://aws-ap-southeast2-coa-dmzfileserver.s3.ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/AgendasMinutes/files08/Attachments/Reconciliation_22_March_2023_Item_6.1_Link_1.pdf


 

Reconciliation Committee – Agenda - Wednesday, 1 March 2023

IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS 
 

City of Adelaide 
2020-2024 
Strategic Plan 

Strategic Alignment – Dynamic City Culture  
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Peoples and cultures strongly represented in city life. 

Policy 
Council’s Reconciliation Vision Statement (2012) 
Council’s Stretch Reconciliation Action Plan 2021-2024 

Consultation Not as a result of this report 

Resource Not as a result of this report 

Risk / Legal / 
Legislative Not as a result of this report 

Opportunities Opportunities for City of Adelaide to demonstrate a commitment to meaningful 
Reconciliation with Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 

22/23 Budget 
Allocation Not as a result of this report  

Proposed 23/24 
Budget Allocation Not as a result of this report 

Life of Project, 
Service, Initiative 
or (Expectancy of) 
Asset 

2022-2026 Municipal Council term.  

22/23 Budget 
Reconsideration  
(if applicable) 

Not as a result of this report 

Ongoing Costs 
(eg maintenance 
cost) 

Not as a result of this report 

Other Funding 
Sources Not as a result of this report 

 

 

Page 9



 

Reconciliation Committee – Agenda - Wednesday, 1 March 2023

DISCUSSION 
 
1. On 13 December 2022, Council approved the establishment of a City of Adelaide Reconciliation Committee 

(Reconciliation Committee) for the period 2022-2026 in accordance with Section 41 of the Local Government 
Act 1999 (SA) (the Act). 

2. In exercise of the powers contained in Section 44 of the Act, the Reconciliation Committee is delegated the 
responsibility to the end of the 2022-2026 Municipal term to assist the Council by considering matters that 
relate to reconciliation and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities in the city. The Committee’s 
Terms of Reference can be found here. 

3. Council delegated to the Reconciliation Committee the responsibility to determine the time and place of its 
quarterly meetings. 

4. The proposed meeting schedule for the Reconciliation Committee is: 

4.1. Reconciliation Committee meetings are held quarterly in the Colonel Light Room on Wednesdays 
between 2:30pm to 4:30pm, the proposed meeting schedule is on the following dates: 

2023 2024 2025 2026 
1 March (this meeting)  28 February 26 February 25 February 

3 May 8 May 7 May 6 May 

6 September 4 September 3 September 9 September 

6 December 4 December 3 December 9 December 
 

5. There may be variance in this proposed schedule in accordance with the Local Government Regulations 
(2000) (Procedures at meetings), the Chief Executive Officer has delegated authority:   

5.1. To vary the meeting schedule after liaison with the Reconciliation Committee Dual Chairpersons. 

5.2. To not call a meeting of the Reconciliation Committee within the meeting schedule should the 
Reconciliation Committee have no matters for consideration. 

5.3. To call Special Meetings of the Reconciliation Committee when required. 

6. An indicative forward schedule for 2023 has been prepared for the Committee, noting some items occur at 
regular intervals and the overall schedule is subject to change pending activities throughout the year 
(Attachment A). 

 

 

DATA AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
Link 1 – Reconciliation Committee Terms of Reference 2022-2026 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment A – Draft Forward Schedule for Reconciliation Committee 2023  
 

- END OF REPORT - 

Page 10

https://aws-ap-southeast2-coa-dmzfileserver.s3.ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/AgendasMinutes/files08/Attachments/Reconciliation_22_March_2023_Item_6.1_Link_1.pdf


RECONCILIATION COMMITTEE  

DRAFT FORWARD SCHEDULE 2023 

Committee  2023 Reports / Presentations Type  
  2023 NAIDOC Week in the CBD recap Report for noting 
  Place of Reflection update  Report for noting 
  Stretch RAP 21-24 Implementation Report Report for noting 
  Update RC group photo Action  

RECONCILIATION 3 May 2023 

  Kaurna Voices Project Presentation 
  Update from RAP Cluster workshop held in May Report for noting 
  Note the appointment of the Kaurna Reference Group (subject 

to budget bid)  
Report for noting  

  World Heritage Tentative list submission for the Adelaide Park 
Lands and rural settlement landscapes.  

Report for recommendation 

  City Plan – Cultural inclusion  Report for recommendation 
  Endorsement of process for Stretch RAP 2024-2027 build  Report for recommendation 
  Place of reflection update  Report for noting 

RECONCILIATION 6 September 2023 

  Stretch RAP implementation report Report for noting 
  Any grants acquittals given the Community Impact Grants had a 

Reconciliation focus 
Report for recommendation 

  RAP Progress update – including presentations from any staff 
that have delivered projects 

Report for noting 

RECONCILIATION 6 December 2023 

  Stretch RAP 21-24 implementation report Report for noting 

P
age 11

A
ttachm

ent A



 

 

22 March 2023 

Reconciliation Committee 
National Heritage Management Plan  
 
Strategic Alignment - Dynamic City Culture 

Presenters   
Sarah Gilmour, Associate 
Director Park Lands, Policy and 
Sustainability   

Public  

 

PURPOSE OF WORKSHOP 
 
The purpose of this workshop is to seek feedback on draft National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide 
Park lands and City Layout.  

Stephen Schrapel, Associate, Swanbury Penglase Architects will present on the draft National Heritage 
Management Plan. 

 

 

KEY QUESTIONS 
  What would you change about the Park Lands and City Squares to better celebrate Kaurna culture?  

  Are there areas of the Park Lands that could better facilitate access to carry out cultural activities?  

  The draft plan identifies opportunities for further interpretation of Kaurna values in the Park Lands and City 
in line with Council’s Reconciliation Action Plan (Kaurna cultural mapping, Queen Iparrityi statue). Is there 
anything further you wish to raise?  

 

- END OF REPORT - 

Page 12

Agenda Item 7.1



Reconciliation 
Committee
National Heritage Management Plan for the 
Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout 
To seek feedback on draft National Heritage Management Plan for the 
Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout.

P
age 13

A
ttachm

ent A



National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout
Purpose

• 2008 - Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout was 

inscribed on the National Heritage List

• A National Heritage Management Plan will help to 

protect the Park Lands for future generations

• Consultation is occurring with key stakeholders 

including Council, land managers and traditional 

owners (Kaurna)

P
age 14



What would you change about the Park Lands and City Squares to better 
celebrate Kaurna culture?

National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout
Key Questions

KEY QUESTION

KEY QUESTION

The draft plan identifies opportunities for further interpretation of Kaurna 
values in the Park Lands and City in line with Council’s Reconciliation Action 
Plan (Kaurna cultural mapping, Queen Iparrityi statue). Is there anything 
further you wish to raise? 

KEY QUESTION

Are there areas of the Park Lands that could better facilitate access to carry 
out cultural activities? 

P
age 15



Swanbury Penglase have been engaged to 
develop the National Heritage Management 
Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City 
Layout

National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout
Consultant Team

P
age 16



Adelaide Park Lands & City Layout 
National Heritage Management Plan (HMP) 

March 2023 ref 22109

P
age 17



Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout HMP
 Reconciliation Committee Workshop Presentation 

March 2023, ref 22109 Page 2

Introduction

Project Team

	> Swanbury Penglase’s heritage team: 
	 Andrew Klenke - Director
	 Dr Susan Lustri - Project Historian 
	 Dr Stephen Schrapel - Project Lead

	> Independent Heritage Consultants: 
	 Guadalupe Cincunegui - Review of archaeology provisions

	> Dr David Jones - Peer Review

Project Objectives

	> A document which helps owners, managers and authorities 
understand the national heritage values of Adelaide Park Lands and 
City Layout.

	> Intended to be used as a tool by Council, State and Federal 
Government agencies to manage change, inform future 
development, decision making and management strategies for the 
place.

	> Meet the requirements of the funding agreement with the 
Australian Government through the Protecting National Historic 
Sites Program.

P
age 18



Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout HMP
 Reconciliation Committee Workshop Presentation 

March 2023, ref 22109 Page 3

Introduction

Workshop Purpose

	> Provide background on the HMP project and its goals

	> Update the Reconciliation Committee on the development of conservation 
policy relevant to Aboriginal cultural heritage in the Park Lands and City 
Layout.

	> Answer questions and receive feedback on the draft plan, specifically the 
proposed conservation policies and actions related to Aboriginal cultural 
heritage 

P
age 19



Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout HMP
 Reconciliation Committee Workshop Presentation 

March 2023, ref 22109 Page 4

Project Background

Why is a Heritage 
Management Plan 
Required?

	> Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout 
was entered on the National Heritage 
List in 2008 as a “a masterwork of urban 
design and signifies a turning point in 
the settlement of Australia...[and it is] 
the most extensive and substantially 
intact nineteenth-century park lands in 
Australia.”

	> A HMP is a non-statutory requirement for 
a place not owned by the Commonwealth, 
“but the Commonwealth Government 
must use its best endeavours to ensure 
that a plan for managing a place included 
in the national Heritage List is prepared 
and implemented, in co-operation with 
the state or territory jurisdiction where the 
place is located.”

P
age 20



Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout HMP
 Reconciliation Committee Workshop Presentation 

March 2023, ref 22109 Page 5

Project Background

What is a Heritage 
Management Plan?

A Heritage Management Plan: 

	> Provides a better understanding of the 
how the national heritage values are 
represented.

	> Describes the place in detail

	> Provides an assessment of condition and 
integrity

	> Identifies constraints and opportunities

	> Develops management policies and 
strategies for implementation

	> Guided by the principles contained 
in Schedule 5A of the Environment 
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation 
Regulations, (Aus) 2000: ‘Management 
Plans for Commonwealth Heritage Places’

	> Endorsed under the EPBC Act by the 
Minister for the Environment.

P
age 21



Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout HMP
 Reconciliation Committee Workshop Presentation 

March 2023, ref 22109 Page 6

Conservation Policy

The HMP contains policy and actions relating 
to the conservation of:

Form

	> The overall plan including layout of North 
and South Adelaide set within encircling 
Park Lands (often referred to as figure-of-
eight form), incorporating gridded street 
pattern (including hierarchy of roads), six 
town squares and separated by Karrawirra 
Parri/River Torrens. 

	> Natural Topography

	> Alienation of Land

	> Views & Vistas

	> Shape of City Squares

Fabric & Setting

	> A layered and diverse cultural landscape 
which reflects the heritage values of: 
Aboriginal use and cultural significance; 
European settlement; Light’s diagrammatic 
plan; and the subsequent phases evolution 
of the city and landscape, including the 
influence of later designers and revegetation 
efforts 

	> State and local heritage places

	> Significant landscape elements, vegetation, 
archaeology

	> Proportion of building to Park Land

	> Intrusive elements

Aboriginal cultural heritage

	> Celebrate Aboriginal cultural heritage 

	> Conserve and manage significant objects 
and sites

	> Allow access to carry out traditional cultural 
practices

Use

	> Free and accessible Park Lands and 
Squares for a variety of uses

	> Contrasting spaces (informal/formal)

	> Provide facilities

	> Tourism

	> Allow change where it does not impact on 
the values

Interpretation

Management and Governance

	> Comply with legislation

	> Training

	> Awareness 
 

Monitoring the condition of values

Review

	> 5 yearly review

P
age 22



Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout HMP
 Reconciliation Committee Workshop Presentation 

March 2023, ref 22109 Page 7

Conservation Policy

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage

4.1 In partnership with the City of Adelaide’s Reconciliation Committee, develop strategies to appropriately record, respect, and celebrate 
Aboriginal heritage within the Park Lands and City Layout.	

4.1.1 Implement the actions identified in the City of Adelaide’s Reconciliation Action Plan 2021-2024, specifically:

- Develop a Kaurna cultural map

- Identify opportunities for Kaurna street names in the CBD and North Adelaide.

- Develop an opportunity to create a statue of Queen Iparrityi in the CBD.

- Develop employment opportunities for Kaurna people to assist with the management and maintenance of the Park Lands.

- Support and incentivise opportunities for Kaurna run enterprises. 

- Educating the CoA employees, the Adelaide community and visitors on the use and importance of the area to the Kaurna people 	

4.2 Conserve and manage Aboriginal sites and objects in the Park Lands area. 	

4.2.1 Ensure that prior to the preparation of development proposals, the potential for sub-surface deposits of Aboriginal cultural material is 
subject to archaeological assessment in consultation with the Kaurna people.

4.2.2 Ensure that works and maintenance service contracts include notice of the potential for unforeseen discovery of Aboriginal cultural 
heritage, including human remains, and the relevant statutory obligations and notification procedures if a discovery occurs  	

4.3 Ensure that the publicly accessible areas of the Park Lands continue to be available for use by the traditional owners, the Kaurna 
people, to maintain their cultural traditions. 

	
4.3.1 Continue to support the restoration of Kaurna cultural traditions to the Park Lands through the Reconciliation process, in partnership with 

the Kaurna people.	

P
age 23



Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout HMP
 Reconciliation Committee Workshop Presentation 

March 2023, ref 22109 Page 8

Conservation Policy

Interpretation

6.2 Celebrate and support Aboriginal cultural 
heritage interpretation in the Park Lands 
and City Layout in partnership with the 
Kaurna people. This should co-exist with 
interpretation opportunities for European 
cultural heritage values..	

6.2.1 Maintain and promote the Kaurna place 
naming of Parks and Squares.

6.2.2 In partnership with the Kaurna 
community, develop an Aboriginal 
interpretation plan for the area.

6.2.3 Involve Kaurna people in the design 
and approval of content of any signage 
proposals.

P
age 24



What would you change about the Park Lands and City Squares to 
better celebrate Kaurna culture?

National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout
Key Questions

KEY QUESTION

KEY QUESTION

The draft plan identifies opportunities for further interpretation of Kaurna 
values in the Park Lands and City in line with Council’s Reconciliation Action 
Plan (Kaurna cultural mapping, Queen Iparrityi statue). Is there anything 
further you wish to raise? 

KEY QUESTION

Are there areas of the Park Lands that could better facilitate access to carry 
out cultural activities? 

P
age 25



• February to March 2023 – Complete 
targeted stakeholder consultation 
including KYAC and Kaurna community

• March to May 2023 - Consultant to 
finalise the National Heritage 
Management Plan 

• June 2023 - Council endorsement of final 
National Heritage Management Plan

• 30 June 2023 - Submission of National 
Heritage Management Plan

National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout
Next Steps

P
age 26



 

 

22 March 2023 

Reconciliation Committee 
Creative City - Public Art  
 

Strategic Alignment - Dynamic City Culture 
Presenters   
Jennifer Kalionis, Associate 
Director City Culture   

Public 
 

 

 
 

 
PURPOSE OF WORKSHOP 
 
The purpose of this workshop: 

  Is to provide an update on the following Public Art projects: 

  Place of Reflection  

  Women in the Chamber 

  Uluru Statement from the Heart, and to 

  Seek feedback on location and presence for the Uluru Statement from the Heart 

Mimi Crowe, Manager, Creative City, and Logan Macdonald, Project Lead, Public Art, Arts & Culture will present 
updates on the Public Art projects. 

 

 

KEY QUESTIONS 

  Request guidance from the Reconciliation Committee on an appropriate and prominent location and 
presence for the statement in Adelaide Town Hall 

 

- END OF REPORT - 

Page 27

Agenda Item 7.2



City Culture
Creative City – Public Art

P
age 28

A
ttachm

ent A



Place of Reflection
The Place of Reflection is a high-profile public artwork in the City of Adelaide 
that acknowledges the strength and resilience of the Stolen Generations, 
their families and friends, and the wider community. 
The artwork is being created by respected Ngarrindjeri Elder and artist 
Aunty Yvonne Koolmatrie in collaboration with Karl Meyer supported by 
Exhibition Studios.    
In October 2022, several workshops were held at Tandanya National 
Aboriginal Cultural Centre. 
• The workshops were facilitated by Rebecca Wessels (Ochre Dawn) and 

involved the representatives Place of Reflection Advisory Group and 
other peers from the community. 

These workshops were an opportunity to: 
• update the Advisory Group on the work to date including the Mother 

Figure;
• provide inspiration and capture meaningful stories, and interpretive 

elements that may be incorporated into the Place of Reflection;
• Learn to how to weave from master weaver and artist, Yvonne 

Koolmatrie; 
Image: Place of Reflection workshop at Tandanya 
National Aborignal Cultural Institute.  

P
age 29



Place of Reflection
Next Steps: 
• Artist team, Aunty Yvonne Koolmatrie and Karl 
Meyer are developing elements of the artwork 
inspired by the workshops.

• The artistic responses to the workshops will be shared 
with the Place of Reflection Project Advisory 
Group. 

• A smoking ceremony is proposed at the artwork 
location for early April 2023 in preparation for site 
works.  
– Invitations will be extended to the Reconciliation 
Committee and Place of Reflection Project 
Advisory Group. 

 
• Planning and consultation with the Project Advisory 
Group is underway for the celebration and launch of 
the Place of Reflection. 

Image: Place of Reflection workshops at Tandanya National Aborignal Cultural Institute.  

P
age 30



Women in the Chamber
Aunty Shirley Peisley AM 

We are excited to share the official portrait of Ngarrindjeri, Boandik 
Elder, Aunty Shirley Peisley AM completed by leading Aboriginal artist 
Dr. Ali Gumillya Baker. 

Ali Gumillya Baker is a respected Mirning woman, academic, film-
maker and artist. Her artwork has been presented in major national and 
international art institutions.

Aunty Shirley Peisley has dedicated her life to working towards 
reconciliation and is recognised as the first Co-Chair of the Reconciliation 
Committee from 2002-05. 

Aunty Shirley and the Peisley family have  
been closely consulted throughout including the selection of the artist 
and the final portrait to be displayed in the Council Chamber. 

Next Steps: 
• Artwork will be professionally printed and framed
• Formal portrait unveiling event 
• Display in the Council Chamber

We invite you all to join us at the civic unveiling event soon. 

Image: Jenny Scott, Shirley Peisley AM at 
Tandanya, Adelaide, 2017, State Library of 
South Australia, B 75524

Image: Dr. Ali Gumillya Baker, 
2018, Flinders University​

P
age 31



Uluru Statement from the Heart

The City of Adelaide’s Stretch Reconciliation Action 
Plan 2021-24 outlines the commitment to display the 
official Uluru Statement of  the Heart in a prominent 
space in Adelaide Town Hall for educative purposes. 

The City of Adelaide has obtained permission from Uluru 
Dialogue which is administered through the Indigenous 
Law Centre at the University of New South Wales 
(UNSW).  for a display including:
• The statement of support for the Uluru Statement of 

the Heart and the Marrakata Commission
• A reproduction of the Uluru Statement from the Heart

Question: 
We seek Reconciliation Committee’s guidance on an 
appropriate and prominent location and presence for 
the statement in Adelaide Town Hall?  

Image: The Uluru Statement from the Heart, including, Uluru-ku Tjukurpa, 
Mutitjulu, N.T, 2017, acrylic and ink on canvas, created by Rene Kulitja, 
Charmaine Kulitja, Christine Brumby and Happy Reid. 

P
age 32


	Agenda
	6.1 Selection of Dual and Deputy Chairperson
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS
	DISCUSSION
	DATA AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION
	ATTACHMENTS

	6.2 Reconciliation Committee Schedule of meetings
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	IMPLICATIONS AND FINANCIALS
	DATA AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION
	ATTACHMENTS
	Attachment A for Reconciliation Committee Schedule of Meetings

	7.1 National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout
	PURPOSE OF WORKSHOP
	KEY QUESTIONS
	National Heritage Management Plan for the Adelaide Park Lands and City Layout
	National Heritage Management Plan RC CoA
	Reconciliation Committee
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	National Heritage Management Plan RC SP


	7.2 Creative City - Public Art
	PURPOSE OF WORKSHOP
	KEY QUESTIONS
	Creative City - Public Art




